
April 8"', 2016

Cityof La Crosse
ATTN: Teri Lehrke, City Clerk
400 La Crosse St

La Crosse, WI 54601

RE: Street Vacation
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Dear Teri,

With Kwik Trip's ongoing growth in our Support Center campus, we continue to look at our campus
master plan. With a pending large Bakery project, infrastructure changes, as well as looking at traffic
patterns, and the limited amount of land available to Kwik Trip in the city industrial park, we are
requesting the vacation of the remainder of Elm Street, Fairview Drive, and the Fast half of Rublee
Street. I have attached a site plan showing the described streets.

Please feel free to call to discuss further, I am available at (608) 793-6062.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Todd Nedegaard
Compliance and Development
KwikTrip, Inc.

CC: Dale Hexom - Public Works

Mark Johnson - Water Utility
Tom Reinhart - KwikTrip

Randy Turtenwald - Engineering
Jeff Moorhouse- Paragon
Chad llollctt - KwikTrip
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Our Mission: "To serve ourcustomers and community more effectively thananyone else by treating ourcustomers,
co-workers and suppliers as we, personally, would like to be treated, and to make a difference in someone's life."
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